Bains, Har_rx LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 8:37 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 'There is the potential for really great harm in our industry' - Lori Culbert - The
Province

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: tho@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 6:42 AM
Subject: TNO: There is the potential for really great harm in our industry' - Lori Culbert - The Province

'"There is the potential for really great harm in our industry'
The Province

15-Oct-2017
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By Lori Culbert
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Bains, Harz LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 'There is the potential for really great harm in our industry' - Lori Culbert - The
Province

Ok will wait for your call

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2017, at 7:53 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Harry, can we get some material together earlier? I'll give you a call
G
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2017, at 9:50 PM, Bains, Harry LBR:EX <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Geoff,
s.13

Harry

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2017, at 9:19 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2017, at 8:46 PM, Bains, Harry LBR:EX
<Harry.Bains(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
(250) 356-6271

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

[mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 6:42
AM

Subject: TNO: There is the potential
for really great harm in our industry' -
Lori Culbert - The Province

"There is the potential for really
great harm in our industry’
The Province

15-Oct-2017

Page Al2

By Lori Culbert
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creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any
employee of the Province who is not
authorized to access the material is
prohibited.
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Bains, Harl_'x LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 8:31 AM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Request for Meeting - South Fraser Caucus

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 16, 2017 at 7:09:56 PM PDT

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, "Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX"
<Rachna.Singh.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX" <Garry.Begg.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Brar.MLA,
Jagrup LASS:EX" <Jagrup.Brar. MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>, "Sims,
Jinny CITZ:EX" <Jinny17 @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for Meeting - South Fraser Caucus

Greetings everyone

Minister Ralston would like to propose a meeting of the South Fraser caucus for this week please. If that
is not possible, we could schedule something for early next week?

If you could let me know if you are available this week, it would be greatly appreciated or if next week is
better?

Thank you so much for your attention to this request.

Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8T 5C3

24

page14 of 22 LBR-2018-86258




Bains, Haru LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX

Cc: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX; Brar.MLA,
Jagrup LASS:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting request # 2

| can do it

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings Everyone

We were unable to secure a time and date that worked for everyone this week, but Bruce would like to
propose the following date for Monday October 23" at 8:30 am in our office 138

If you wouldn’t mind confirming back to me, | can make arrangements for us to proceed.
Thank you again for your co-operation, and | hope we can see everyone Monday morning!

Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8T 5C3
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Bains, Harz LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 6:33 PM
To: Michael Cheevers

Subject: Re: Facebook post

Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 6:25 PM., Michael Cheevers s-22 wrote:

s.22

Hi Minister,

Please take a look at the screenshot of a Facebook draft I have ready for you for small business
week. If approved, I'll post it at 7 pm. If edits are necessary I can make them and post right
afterwards.

Hope you're having a good day,
Mike

Michael Cheevers
§.22

<Screen Shot 2017-10-20 at 6.21.08 PM.png>
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Bains, Har:! LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Michael Cheevers

Subject: Re: GlobalTV video

Thanks Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Michael Cheevers $-22 wrote:

[ taped it. You can see it here 22
Sorry I can't make it any smaller.

Mike
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Bains, Harz LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 8:29 PM
To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX
Cc:
Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting Times

Begg.MLA, Garry LASSEX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX; Sims,
Jinny CITZ:EX; Brar.MLA, Jagrup LASS:EX; Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; lliffe, Liam EDUCEX;
Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb,

1 am good on Monday Nov 2nd and Nov 8 th

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My apologies everyone, | neglected to provide the meeting times for the meetings!

Room 138 - JTT

November 2nd —12:30-1:00pm
November 6™ — 4:30-5:00pm
November 8" — 6:00-7:00pm

Thanks so much,

Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8T 5C3
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Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; s.22

Subject: Fwd: s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 31, 2017 at 11:05:48 AM PDT
To: 'Doug Kelly' <Doug.Kelly@fnhc.ca>

s.22
Subject: RE: s.22

Thanks for your note. | have a couple of thoughts but let me do a bit of digging before |

get back to you to make sure I'm right.
g

Trevor Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Labour

Victoria: 250 356-1346
Vancouver: 604 660-5157
Mobile: 250 508-4273

From: Doug Kelly [mailto:Doug.Kelly@fnhc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Bains, Harry LBR:EX; s.22

Subject: RE: s.22
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